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STONEKOVS'E M)S<PIerjLL SHOWS ITSAg'E
On the 9th January, 1896 Stone-
house Hospital was officially
opened. This event was marked
by a soiree involving the local
worthies of the time, and as be
fits such an occasion it was cov

ered by the Hamilton Advertiser.
For your interest (and amuse
ment) we have quoted the 1896
article below.

"On the Friday evening prior to the
opening the Parish Councillors in
terested met in the premises, and
were entertained by the committee
to a social tea, having previously
been shown through the different
wards. County Councillor Temple-
ton, chairman of the sub
committee presided and, in a short
and appropriate address, said he
was pleased to preside over an as
sembly comprising the County
Councillors, Parish Representa
tives, and the Parish Councillors of
Avondale, East Kilbride, Glassford,
Stonehouse and Dalserf, along
with the architect, the tradesmen,
and other officials connected with

the building of the hospital.

County Councillor Barr, (East Kil
bride), in an able speech set forth
the merits of the hospital - the plea
sure it gave him to see so many
taking an interest in it, the careful
management and strict supervision
exercised by the committee, and
hoped that it might prove a great
boon to the parishes interested.
They had secured the services of
an able matron, and he moved a
vote of thanks.

Mr. R. Smillie, (Larkhall) replied,
observing that people thought the
reign of angels was past, but they
were still occasionally to be found,
and more frequently in the wards of
a hospital or a similar institution
than anywhere else. He was al
ways a great admirer of the fairer
sex, because more of their number
in all grades of society devoted
their lives to alleviate suffering hu
manity. Miss Stevenson had won
a reputation as an efficient nurse
second to none, and he hoped she
would be long spared to enjoy her

The ccst (for the new
hospital) as stated by the
chairman, will be between
£5000 and £6000.'

position. On her behalf, and that of
the staff, he thanked them for the
compliment.
There were upward of 50 gentle
men present, including Mr. Dobson,
sanitary inspector; Mr. Stewart,
and his assistant; and Dr. McLean,
lately appointed medical attendant
to the hospital. Mrs. Wilson, the
county doctor's wife, was also pre
sent, and inspected the hospital.
The cost, as stated by the chair
man, will be between £5000 and
£6000."

Excerpt from the Hamilton Ad
vertiser, 17th January, 1896
You can read more about the-

Hospital's history and the people
that have worked here, in the
forthcoming Centenary Com
memorative Booklet.

Welcome to the Centenary Telegram, a
one-offpublication intended to provide
our readers with up to date information
on Centenary Events.

Centenary Day is 9th January, 1996 and
events will continue through the year to
culminate in a Centenary Gala Day in
June, 1996.

We have included in this issue a list of
funds raised by departments through
Centenary events. We would like to
assure our readers that allfunds raised,
incidentally from events will go to
promoting the Centenary through
functions such as the Centenary
Patients' Party Day. The Centenary is
not foremost about raising funds but
rather a celebration of the hospitals'
contribution to local health services.

The Centenary Ceilidh for Staff, which
is to be held at the Strathaven Hotel on

the 12th January, 1996 is being
subsidised by the Trust Board. This
event is a staff celebration of the
Hospital's 100th Birthday and we hope
that you will support it.

The Centenary Committee

Centcnarv Committee Members:

Mr. S.J. Sopcr Hospital Administrator
Mrs. S. Bell Non Executive Trust Board Member.

Mr. J. Wood Chairman. Auxilliarv Association

Mrs. R Milne Senior Nurse

Miss E. McCarroll Superintendent Radiographer
Mrs. E. McGough Ward Sister

Miss H. Ailkcn Patient Funds Officer

Mrs. E. Smith Retired Member of Staff

Mrs. H. Hodge Retired Member of Staff








